
 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 1 of 6 DRAFT 
 

City of St. Helens 

Budget Committee  
Meeting Minutes    April 23, 2020 
 

 
Members Present:  Rick Scholl, Mayor 
    Doug Morten, Council President  
    Leah Tillotson, Committee Member 
    Claire Catt, Committee Member  
    Keith Locke, Councilor  
    Ginny Carlson, Councilor 
    Stephen R. Topaz, Councilor 
    Garrett Lines, Committee Member 
    Bill Eagle, Committee Member 
 
Members Absent:  None   
     
Staff Present:   Matt Brown, Assistant City Administrator  
    John Walsh, City Administrator  
    Sue Nelson, Public Works Engineering Director 
    Brian Greenway, Chief of Police  
    Margaret Jeffries, Library Director  
    Jennifer Johnson, Accountant  
    Shanna Duggan, Recreation Coordinator  

      
7:00 P.M.- Called the Meeting to Order  
 
Public Comments- Limited to five (5) minutes per speaker 
None. 
 
Budget Review – ENTERPRISE FUNDS - Water, Sewer, Storm 

 Water-Nelson said there is one project on the horizon, replacing undersized water lines. No 
unusual things going on. Water Filtration Facility is in the process of upgrading all computer 
equipment from 2006. They are updating the control system that operates the plant. Brown said 
there is not much change in materials and services. The Enterprise Funds are higher than normal 
contingency due to potential development like the riverfront. Ending fund balance will be actual 
balance after the audit.  

 Sewer- Forecasted 1% growth rate. Dip in ending fund balance is due to separating the sewer 
and storm funds. Some ending funds balance was moved out of sewer into storm. Nelson said 
Waste Water Treatment Plant had scheduled a project to do dredging in primary lagoon. This 
project has been deferred to next year. Secondary treatment was adjusted 78.6% to 78.2% for 
Cascades billings.  

 Storm- Brown pointed out that the last four years in the graph are getting to zero and going 
negative. He said the City will never get to that point, changes will be made before the numbers 
and forecast got to that point. Nelson said they have reduced capital expenditures for this 
upcoming year. Storm improvements is a big focus in the City right now. They are working to 



 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 2 of 6 DRAFT 
 

keep those expenses down. Eagle asked about negative numbers. Brown said the City will make 
some changes before they went negative. Walsh added that changes have been made to billing 
policies. Some businesses are paying storm fees that were not previously paying. Brown expects 
an extra $80-100k in revenue per year. Eagle asked how storm fees are assessed. Nelson said 
they are fixed fees for duplex and triplex residential. All businesses, apartments, and commercial 
is based on hard surface square footage.  

 
Budget Review General Fund  
IT Fund charges will increase with replacing the IT network.  

 General Fund Revenue  

 
Brown said this year he is proposing a budget that does not include grants, however that does not mean 
the City will not receive grants. Likely, the City will receive grants, but he wanted to be conservative. 
Adjustments will be made for incoming grants.     
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 3 of 6 DRAFT 
 

  
 
Brown pointed out a larger than normal increase in general support services. This comes from the 
reallocation of funds from Public Works staff to Parks staff moving salaries and benefits.   
 
 

 
Brown expects things to keep moving along in licenses and permits. Over the last couple years, court 
revenue has gone up due to collections getting done and changes in operation.  
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 4 of 6 DRAFT 
 

General Fund Expenses 

 
 One position moved to Administration Fund. Rachael Barry’s position is funded 40% from the 

Community Development Fund.  
 
It was agreed that a name change from Council Discretionary funds would change to Community 
Support Funds.  
 
Court 

 Moving to two full time employees (FTE).  
 
Police 
Greenway reported that materials and services is high due to new equipment that needs to be 
purchased such as body cameras and new tasers. Overtime was utilized to cover officers who were out 
on leave. Carlson asked if they are still low on staff. Greenway confirmed they are.   
 

 Staffing needs to be based on on calls of service. Call volume is more of an indicator then city 
size.  

 Brown, IT services include the new phone system allocation.  
 
That is why there is a large increase in the Library Department. Jeffries reported that  the biggest change 
will be the addition of a maker space in the other wing of the building. Its currenetly being developed 
and will be coming online in the fall.  
 

 There is an increase in bank service fees until transition is finished from Springbrook to Incode. 
They are currently higher then normal bank service fees.  

 



 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 5 of 6 DRAFT 
 

   
Finance Department -Carlson asked if the City receives revenue from the ATM machine outside of City 
Hall. Brown said it’s a small amount that goes into the City’s General fund.  
 
Parks  
Carlson asked about revenue from the McCormick Park showers. Nelson said the showers are not coin 
operated at McCormick. Showers at Columbia Park are coin operated, those funds go into miscellaneous 
revenue for parks. Carlson asked if the City pays for dumpsters and if they are locked in between pick-
ups. Nelson said dumpsters are at parks and by the city docks. Nelson said The Marine Board provides 
funds every year to help maintain the docks, Sand Island restrooms, and half of the Columbia View Park 
restrooms. Morten asked about the lease agreement / management of Sand Island. Brown reviewed a 
revenue line item for Parks in the general fund.  
 
Recreation  

 Recreation Department is adding more youth sports leagues which will generate more revenue.  
 
Planning Department,  

 Public information is used for public hearings, notices and recording fees with the County Clerk.  

 Professional Services are used for legal counsel or planning consulting inflated to be safe and 
have cushion.  

 
Walsh discussed how Graichen and Dimsho secure a lot of grants to benefit the community. Planning 
added a .4 FTE.  
 
Building Department 
Scholl asked about adding an FTE building inspector. Walsh added they can amend this to include a .5 
inspector. He said it would be appropriate to lean off the County’s inspector as well. Brown said that 
position can be added in at any time by the Council.  
 
General Services Department, 

 Nothing surprising in this fund. Contingency is a small amount higher than the previous year to 
prepare for any potential changes.  

The communications position was discussed. The workload is high for that position resulting in overtime.   
 



 
 

 

Budget Committee Meeting 4/23/20 Page 6 of 6 DRAFT 
 

Adjournment – 7:35 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Jennifer Johnson, Budget Committee Secretary  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________   ____________________________ 
Bill Eagle, Chair        Matt Brown, Assistant City Administrator  

 

 

 
 


